

**STATE OF
COLORADO****Hays - DNR, Peter** <peter.hays@state.co.us>

Notice of Application Consideration for Permit: M2022034

Marette - DNR, Brandon <brandon.marette@state.co.us>

Mon, Oct 10, 2022 at 3:03 PM

To: Peter Hays - DNR <peter.hays@state.co.us>

Cc: Michael Grooms - DNR <michael.grooms@state.co.us>

Good afternoon Peter,

Per this DRMS request, CPW appreciates that it was sited outside of High Priority Habitats (https://cpw.state.co.us/Documents/Conservation-Resources/Energy-Mining/CPW_HPH-Map-Layers.pdf).

However, should the initial groundwork occur between April 1 to August 31, please have the applicant survey for any nesting raptors or songbirds in the trees or ground, since there is a grove of trees and an artificial water feature in the SE corner of WCR 40 and WCR 37.

Regards,

Brandon B. Marette, CWB®
Northeast Region Energy Liaison and Land Use Coordinator

**LIVE LIFE
OUTSIDE**

Direct (303) 291-7327

6060 Broadway, Denver, CO 80216

brandon.marette@state.co.us[CPW's Energy Webpage](#)[CPW's Wildlife Movements Webpage](#)**THINK SAFETY FIRST!**

(*Upcoming day off: Veterans' Day 11/11)

[Quoted text hidden]

**9da5a8ac-81cb-4dda-9299-b9776665c490.pdf**

232K